State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, March 1st, 2022 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Absent: Holland. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the February 15th, 2022 council meetings was presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Mrs. Rodgers, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mr. Gaynor moved the council approve an Alcohol License Application from Strombolee, LLC d.b.a. Big Brick Market for a Retail Beer (On Premises Only) and Retail Table Wine (On Premises Only) located at 123 S. A. Graham Blvd., Brundidge, AL 36010. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and the following vote was recorded. Voting yay: Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Voting nay: Boyd. The motion carried as presented.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mr. Gaynor moved the meeting be adjourned with a second by Mrs. Rodgers, all voted yea.

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.

Linda Faust		
Date		

SEAL

State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, March 15th, 2022 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Holland, Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the March 1st, 2022 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Mrs. Ross, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council appoint herself as the delegate and Mr. Gaynor as the alternate to AMIC's Annual Business meeting at the Alabama League of Municipalities Annual Convention and also Mrs. Ross as the delegate and Mrs. Hall as the alternate to the ALM's Annual Business meeting both meetings are on May 12, 2022. Mrs. Hall seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

The City applied for a Land Water Conservation Fund grant in November 2019 for playground equipment to be placed at Galloway Park. Mr. Wright, City Manager, received a call from ADECA regarding whether or not the City was still interested in receiving the grant. After reviewing the current cost estimates and noting the City has recently purchased two playground systems in October 2021, it was the recommendation from Mr. Wright and Linda Faust, City Clerk, that the City decline this grant. After a discussion from the council, Mr. Gaynor moved the council decline the LWCF grant. Mrs. Rodgers seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs. Rodgers moved the meeting be adjourned with a second by Mrs. Hall, all voted yea.

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official
minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.

Linda Faust		
Date		

SEAL